

Cruz, Mark Kenneth M.

<https://www.cruzmarkkenneth.com/>

3-year Website Developer with SEO and IT experience.

Knowledgeable in developing WordPress using page-builder and from-scratch; In addition, I have already done Informative Website to advance ones. Focused the deep of WordPress CMS to make sure that I provide the best skills for my client.

Personal Information

Contact Number :	09365582291
Email Address :	mrkknthcrz@gmail.com
Skype :	mrkknthcrz
Location :	City of San Fernando Pampanga 2000
Date of Birth :	September 27, 1995
Civil Status :	Single
Gender :	Male
Language :	English, Filipino, Kapampangan

Education

BSIT, City College, City of San Fernando Pampanga

2012-2016

Experience

Cloud 9 Digital Media| Day Job

May 2016 – Feb 2019

- Convert Designer's PSD to WordPress Site.
- Website QA. (Compatibility, Responsiveness, user-friendly)
- Apply on-site SEO to Website
- Website Services. (Staging, Live, and Migrate)

UpUgo Ltd. – Freelance

AUG 2018 – FEB 2019

- Develop Website using Page Builder. (Avada, Divi, VC etc)
- Apply on-site SEO to Website.
- Website Services. (Staging, Live, and Migrate)

Upwork – Freelance

MAR 2019 – PRESENT

- Convert Sketch/Figma to WordPress Site.
- Convert Client's Idea to WP Elementor Site.
- Website Maintenance. (Core Update and PHP Upgrade)
- Website Services. (Staging, Live, and Migrate)

Portfolio

<https://www.cruzmarkkenneth.com/all-portfolio/>

50+ Testimonials from different Clients

<https://www.cruzmarkkenneth.com/testimonials/>

I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct under the best of my knowledge and belief.